
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:10 AM

Subject: Official answer to the students regarding Brexit

Αγαπητοί συνεργάτες,

Σας προωθούμε την απάντηση που λάβαμε από την Commission σχετικά με την επιλεξιμότητα των 

μετακινήσεων προς τη Μεγάλη Βρετανία, στο πλαίσιο του Erasmus+.

Σύμφωνα με την Commission, οι μετακινήσεις φοιτητών και προσωπικού στο πλαίσιο του Erasmus+ θα 

συνεχίσουν να είναι επιλέξιμες για όσο διάστημα διαρκέσουν οι διαπραγματεύσεις για την έξοδο της 

χώρας από την Ε.Ε. 

Με φιλικούς χαιρετισμούς,

Eλίνα Μαυρογιώργου 
IKY/ Εθνική Μονάδα Συντονισμού Erasmus+
Τομέας Ανώτατης Εκπαίδευσης|Υπεύθυνη για τις Στρατηγικές Συμπράξεις,
τους Ομιλους Κινητικότητας & την Πρακτική Ασκηση. 
Λεωφ. Εθνικής Αντιστάσεως 41| 14234 Νέα Ιωνία
Tηλ. 210 3726388 | Fax. 210 3221863 
elinamav@iky.gr |www.iky.gr

‐‐‐
Elina Mavrogiorgou 
IKY/ Erasmus+ Hellenic National Αgency
Higher Education Sector|Responsible for Strategic Partnerships, Μobility Consortia & Traineeships. 
41, Ethnikis Antistaseos Av. | 14234 Nea Ionia 
Tel. +30 210 3726388 | Fax.+30 210 3221863 

elinamav@iky.gr | www.iky.gr 

From: Vanessa.DEBIAIS-SAINTON@ec.europa.eu [mailto:Vanessa.DEBIAIS-SAINTON@ec.europa.eu] 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 4:55 PM
To: elinamav@iky.gr
Cc: vgiannouli@iky.gr; Runa-Vigdis.GUDMARSDOTTIR@ec.europa.eu; Daphne.SCHERER@ec.europa.eu
Subject: RE: Official answer to the students regarding Brexit

Dear Elina, […]

You will find below the joint statement from the 4 presidents:

“We stand ready to launch negotiations swiftly with the United Kingdom regarding the terms and
conditions of its withdrawal from the European Union.  Until this process of negotiations is over,
the United Kingdom remains a member of the European Union, with all the rights and obligations
that derive from this. According to the Treaties which the United Kingdom has ratified, EU law
continues to apply to the full to and in the United Kingdom until it is no longer a Member.”

Students should not be worried about their participation in Erasmus+ until the process of 
negotiations is over.

Kind regards,

Vanessa

Vanessa Debiais-Sainton
Head of Sector | Erasmus+ for Higher Education

1

DG Education and Culture | B1 Higher education unit
tel: +32 2 296 88 38

Erasmus+ |  @VDebiaisSainton

Joint Statement by Martin Schulz, President of the European Parliament, Donald

Tusk,  President  of  the  European  Council,  Mark  Rutte,  Holder  of  the  rotating

Presidency of the Council  of the EU, and Jean‐Claude Juncker,  President of the

European Commission, on the outcome of the United Kingdom Referendum

President Schulz, President Tusk and Prime Minister Rutte met this morning in Brussels upon the invitation of

European Commission President Juncker. They discussed the outcome of the United Kingdom referendum and

made the following joint statement:

"In  a  free  and  democratic  process,  the  British  people  have  expressed  their  wish  to  leave  the
European Union. We regret this decision but respect it.

This is an unprecedented situation but we are united in our response. We will stand strong and
uphold the EU's core values of promoting peace and the well-being of its peoples. The Union of 27
Member States will continue. The Union is the framework of our common political future. We are
bound together by history, geography and common interests and will develop our cooperation on
this basis. Together we will address our common challenges to generate growth, increase prosperity
and ensure a safe and secure environment for our citizens. The institutions will play their full role
in this endeavour. 

We now expect the United Kingdom government to give effect to this decision of the British people
as soon as possible, however painful that process may be. Any delay would unnecessarily prolong
uncertainty. We have rules to deal with this in an orderly way. Article 50 of the Treaty on European
Union sets out  the procedure to be followed if  a Member State decides to leave the European
Union. We stand ready to launch negotiations swiftly with the United Kingdom regarding the terms
and conditions of its withdrawal from the European Union. Until this process of negotiations is
over,  the  United  Kingdom remains  a member of  the European Union,  with  all  the  rights  and
obligations that derive from this. According to the Treaties which the United Kingdom has ratified,
EU law continues to apply to the full to and in the United Kingdom until it is no longer a Member.

As agreed, the “New Settlement for the United Kingdom within the European Union”, reached at
the European Council on 18-19 February 2016, will now not take effect and ceases to exist. There
will be no renegotiation.

As regards the United Kingdom, we hope to have it as a close partner of the European Union in the
future. We expect the United Kingdom to formulate its proposals in this respect. Any agreement,
which will  be concluded with the  United Kingdom as  a third country,  will  have to  reflect  the
interests of both sides and be balanced in terms of rights and obligations.”

The statement is available online in EN, FR and DE. A Memo is available here.

The press conference with President Juncker is available on EbS.
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